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FPSC - Records/Reporting

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) W Vicd
RE: DOCKET NO. 970260-TP - REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF

INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT NEGOTIATED BY BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND PALMER WIRELESS, INC.
PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 251, 252, AND 271 OF TiHE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996.

e g9 D720 ) 2

Attached is an AMENDATORY ORDER, to be issued in the above
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - &7
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Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I: 970260a ., kmp
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JUNE 17, 1997 JUN 19 1997
Fﬁéd-ﬂmmmHﬂﬂmﬂhﬂ
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (STOVER) ﬁ'? "6
RE: DOCKET NO., 970260-TF - REQUEST FOHR APPROVAL OF
INTERCONNECTION AGHREEMENT MNEGOTIATED BY BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, 1INC, AND PALMER WIRELESS, INC,
PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 251, 252, AND 271 OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996,
I INC G LT A= 0f /f
| Attached is a FINAL ORDER APPROVING INTERCONNECTION ACREEMENT,
| te be issued in the above referenced docket, (Humber of pages in
order -97)
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